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Request for Permissive Change 

 
 
LIBERTY DEFENSE TECHNOLOGIES, INC  
187 BALLARDVALE ST, SUITE B110 
Wilmington, MA 01887 ,  
vsafran@llibertydeffense.com 
781-354-3645 
3/24/2025 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
 
Subject: Request for Permissive Change – FCC ID 2BCFHHW2000 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
We are submitting this request for a permissive change for our product under FCC ID 2BCFHHW2000, in 
accordance with FCC regulations. The modifications made to the device comply with the requirements for a 
permissive change and do not alter the fundamental operating characteristics or compliance with FCC rules. 
 
Description of Changes: 

1. [Change 1] – SW revisions.  
2. [Change 2] – Added Ferrite Bead on SPI control cable to suppress unwanted radiated emissions. 

 
These changes do not impact on the device’s RF parameters, emissions profile, or overall compliance with FCC 
regulations. Supporting documentation, including updated test reports, is enclosed for your review. 
Please let us know if any additional information is required to facilitate the processing of this request. We 
appreciate your time and consideration. 
Best regards, 

 
Signature of Authorized 
Individual: 1 

 

 
Printed Name: Valery Safran 

Title of authorized signature: Director of Hardware Engineering 

Date 8/23/2023 
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